PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 11:23 AM

To: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Steam Dryer FIV Testing Letter (NRC3-14-0003)

From: Norman K Peterson [mailto:petersonn@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 11:14 AM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: RE: Steam Dryer FIV Testing Letter (NRC3-14-0003)

From DTE:

Peter Smith
Mike Brandon
Nick Latzy
Norm Peterson

From GEH:
Patricia Campbell
Dan Pappone
James Robinson

From Dominion:

Regina Borsh
Barry Bryant

To: Norman K Peterson <petersonn@dteenergy.com>, FermiCOL Resource
<FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>

From: "Govan, Tekia" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov>

Date: 01/27/2014 08:09AM

Cc: Michael K Brandon <brandonm@dteenergy.com>, "latzyn@dteenergy.com" <latzyn@dteenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Steam Dryer FIV Testing Letter (NRC3-14-0003)

Norm: Could you please provide me with a list of all the participants (DTE, Dominion, GEH, and any
contractors) from the Ol call we held last Thursday?

Thanks

Tekia



From: Norman K Peterson [mailto:petersonn@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 3:53 PM

To: Govan, Tekia; Klos, John; Muniz, Adrian

Cc: Michael K Brandon; latzyn@dteenergy.com

Subject: Steam Dryer FIV Testing Letter (NRC3-14-0003)

Attached is your copy of the letter signed today. Hardcopies will follow via UPS.

Tracking numbers are as follows:

Document Control Desk: 1Z642A3R0193352025
Tekia Govan: 1Z642A3R0193758392
John Klos: 1Z642A3R0193857418

Adrian Muniz: 1Z642A3R0194978205

Mike is out of town most of next week, if you need to get ahold of us, my number is 313-235-0109 and
Nick's is 313-235-9226.
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